Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization INTER CLUB COUNCIL MINUTES 3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 Thursday, April 15, 2010

The Inter Club Council of the Antelope Valley College met on Thursday, April 15, 2010. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization Vice President of Club Affairs Patricia DelGaudio 722-6300 ext 6160.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS 1.1 Call to order: 4:42pm 1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by VP of Club Affairs Patricia DelGaudio Roll Call: Action and Awareness Club: Present Alpha Iota: **Present** ASL@AVC: Present **ATLAS:** Absent AVC Fire: Absent AVC CNSA: Present AVC Gamers: Present Cultural Arts for Change: Absent Forensics Speech Team: Present Mambaza: Present Michael Jackson Tribute Dance: Absent Military Club: Absent Model United Nations (MUN): Absent Multi- Cultural Club: Absent Psychology Students Organization: Present Rotaract: Absent Skills Club: Present SNAC Fall 2010: Present SNAC Fall 2011: Present SNAC Spring 2010: Present SNAC Spring 2011: Present VN 2010: Present

Membership is 22, Quorum is 12, 14 were present, Quorum is established.

1.3 Adoption of the Agenda: Moved to adopt the agenda by AVC Gamers seconded by ASL@AVC, Motion passed 14/0/0.

1.4 Approval of the Minutes: Moved to approve the minutes by AVC Gamers, seconded by ASL@AVC, Motion passed 14/0/0.

- II. PUBLIC FORUM No one spoke.
- III. ACTION ITEMS 4.1 ASO/ ICC Activities

Earth Day is on April 22nd and there will be another trash pick up contest.

4.2 Club Activations

AVC Gamers moved to approve Possibilities, a club to support people with disabilities and those who support them, seconded by PSO, Motion passes 14/0/0.

4.3 Club Activities

SNAC Fall 2010: Moves to approve selling Laugh Factor Comedy Show tickets for \$20 on June 16th, a raffle at the Laugh Factory and a yard sale in the Parking Lot next to the Administration building on May 22nd, seconded by Skills, Motion passed 14/0/0.

<u>PSO</u>: Moves to approve a movie night on April 28th (will be showing A Beautiful Mind) and will be selling soda and popcorn (request to use SDO popcorn machine), and Psych Day (location TBA), seconded by Skills, Motion passed 14/0/0.

<u>SNAC Spring 2011</u>: Moves to approve working at the AV Fair at the First Aide stand, seconded by Skills, Motion passed 14/0/0.

Forensics Speech Team: Moves to approve \$200 from the ICC account and the 75 certificates and trophies, seconded by SNAC Spring 2011, Motioned does not pass 2/11/1.

<u>ASL@AVC</u>: Moves to approve Silent Game Night in the Student Lounge on April 23rd (requesting a cash box), seconded by Skills, Motion passed 14/0/0.

IV. REPORTS

Advisor's Report: Dr. Zimmerman:

Diana Kellen passed out Club's Balance Sheets.

Announced that they hired a temporary new accountant, and (hopefully) she will be starting soon. She is still working on getting the account balance's online. Reminded clubs that they need to fill out who is going to manage their club account on myAVC and that all club members need to be part of their group page.

Chair's Report: VP of Club Affairs Patricia DelGaudio

There will be another Trash Pick-Up Contest on Earth Day, and the Leadership Recognition Lunch is on May 21st and all club members are invited.

Club Reports:

Forensic Speech Team: Apologized for not being organized. Nathaniel Hawthorne went to a competition in New Orleans and he won 2 bronze awards.

Point of Personal Privilege: Action and Awareness at 5:35 p.m.

Skills: Made \$464 from recycling and they went to a competition in San Diego as observers.

Alpha Iota: Made \$343 from their Dance and \$48.58 from Vince's Pasta and Pizza for Feed My Sheep.

AVC Gamers: Have a Game Day on April 15th from 2 pm to 9 pm.

Club Advisor's Report:

AVC Gamers: May be having to remove an officer from the club for behavior problems.

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS /UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENT The next meeting will be on April 29th, May 13th and May 27th.

VI. ADJOURNMENT

Moved to adjourn the meeting at 5:40 pm by AVC Gamers, seconded by Skills, Motion passed 13/0/0.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:40 pm.